

It was resolved that 40¢ be drawn on Treasury to pay per capita tax.

Resolved that S. L. P. be asked to cooperate with us in holding a public meeting to be held on Sunday 12<sup>th</sup> inst. And Secy communicate to with S. L. P. to that effect. Resolved that meeting be advertised in the Province the night previous to the meeting. Also resolved that the subject be old & new trades unionism. Resolved that Com Griffiths be authorized to have the adv. inserted.

Receipts & expenses. 5 cents per sale of 1 book 40¢ per capita tax. 12¢ per donation. Voted that Secy report be adopted. The meeting then adjourned.

L. H. King Recd Secy

The last meeting of the S. L. P. was held November 16<sup>th</sup>. The meeting was called to order at eight o'clock.

Roll Call of Officers Coms Jeffery, King, Gray while Com Gilpin was absent.

Reading of Minutes of previous meeting were adopted as read. Election of Candidates

Resolved that Carl Palm be accepted as a member.

Payment of Dues.

Coms Hutton, Jeffery, King & Griffiths paid for Nov. Secy read communicated from S. L. P. about the Sunday Public meeting it voted that it be filed Com Griffiths as a committee reported that he inserted the advertisement in the Province rpt was voted as accepted. & the cost of same be handed over as donation towards Hickey's expenses. It was voted that Secy be empowered to call on Treasurer, to take over all money belonging to the organization also apply for receipt Treas resignation & that it be handed in at next business meeting. Resolved that Coms Griffiths & Hutton audit the resigning Treas

Judging Committee Report for Nov 23 1899  
On Com. Gilpin taking over the Treasury when Com Griffiths resigned it had paid to him 32¢ balance in Treasury  
And since then rec'd \$57.25 Making balance \$87.25 And paid out \$54.80 leaving balance in Treasury of \$32.45  
up to 2<sup>nd</sup> of November 1899. J. Griffiths Secy. Hutton and Gilpin

book. Voted that Com Hutton be Treas pro tem. A motion arose that rent of Hall be paid. An amendment was carried that it be laid over until audit of book from Treas was completed. It was moved & carried Secy write to S. L. P. Stating that as S. L. P. were not in a position to meeting the expenses of Hall rent, owing to small charge of Dues also membership unless we receive new recruits into our organization it's impossible to keep the Hall in use Also call upon all members of the S. L. P. Sect Vancouver to join the Economic wing of as well as the Political wing of the movement. Receipts Expenses 50 cent per dues.

It was moved & carried that adjournment take place

L. H. King Recd Secy

The last meeting of the S. L. P. was held last Thursday Nov 30<sup>th</sup>.

The meeting was called to order at 8 o'clock. Roll Call of Officers Coms Hutton, Jeffery & King were present while Com. Gray was absent. Reading of Minutes of previous meeting were adopted as read. Payment of dues laid over through absence of Em Secy. Communications Secy read. Resigning Treas report it was accepted inclusive his resignation from office. It was voted that the rent amounting 32¢ be paid by Treasurer. Unfinished Business It was voted that it be laid over until the S. L. P. delegates report was acted upon.

The report of the S. L. P. Committee was accepted as favorable. A discussion arose in relation to the Hall Rent it was therefore resolved that the use of same be continued if to be had for less rent.

Receipts & expenses. 50 cents per dues  
The meeting then adjourned until Dec 1<sup>st</sup> 1899.  
L. H. King Recd. Secy.

On Com. Gibson taking over ~~the~~ Treasury when Com. Gill left, he recognized it had paid to him \$12 balance in Treasury  
 And since then rec'd \$17.22 Making balance \$67.42 And paid out \$54.88 leaving balance in Treasury of \$12.54  
 up to 2<sup>nd</sup> of November 1899 P. Griffiths Com. Hutton and Com.

book. Voted that Com Hutton be Treas. pro tem.  
 A motion arose that rent of Hall be paid. An amend-  
 ment was carried that it be laid over until audit of book  
 from Evans was completed. It was moved & carried  
 Secy write to, S. L. T. Stating that as S. L. T. & L. A.  
 were not in a position to meeting the expenses of Hall  
 rent, owing to small charge of Dues also membership  
 unless we receive new recruits into our organization  
 it is impossible to keep the ~~the~~ Hall in use Also call  
 upon all members of the S. L. T. Sect Vancouver to  
 join the Economic wing as well as the Political  
 wing of the movement. Receipts & Expenses.  
 50 cents per dues.

It was moved & carried that a government take place  
 C. A. King Recd Secy.

The last meeting of the S. L. T. & L. A.  
 was held last Thursday Nov 30<sup>th</sup>

The meeting was called to order at  
 5 o'clock. Roll Call of Officers. Comrades Hutton,  
 Jeffery, King were present while Com. Gray was  
 absent. Reading of Minutes of previous meeting  
 were adopted as read. Payment of dues laid over  
 through absence of Com Gill. Communications  
 Secy read. Resigning Treasurer's Report it was  
 accepted inclusive his resignation from office.  
 It was voted that the rent amounting \$12 be paid by  
 Treasurer. Unfinished Business It was  
 voted that it be laid over until the S. L. T.  
 delegate report was acted upon.

The report of the S. L. T. Committee was  
 accepted as favorable. A discussion arose in relation  
 to the Hall rent, it was therefore resolved that the use of  
 same be continued if to be had for less rent.

Receipts & expenses. 50 cents per dues.  
 The meeting then adjourned until Dec 7<sup>th</sup> 1899.  
 C. A. King Recd Secy.



23 Water Street  
Vancouver B.C.

The next meeting of the S. I. & L. A. was held on Dec 4<sup>th</sup> 1899. Call to order at 8:30 Com. Griffiths was elected to the Chair in the absence of Com. Jeffery. Roll Call of Officers. Coms Gray Hutton & King were present. Com. Jeffery was absent. Reading of Minutes of meeting held Nov 30<sup>th</sup> were adopted as read. Payment of dues Coms Hutton King & Griffiths paid for Dec. Secy handed <sup>in</sup> Com Granthams for Nov. & Com Brooks for the months previous. Secy handed over 5 cents for sale of one Tragic Pages.

Communications & Bills. Secy read a letter from Secy of S. I. & L. C. informing us that a list of the names of our members & a copy of the By-Laws for their consideration. With a view of allowing us a position in that body. It was voted that the letter be laid on the table until further action. Secy ~~submitted~~ submitted a small account \$1.15 for payment for stamp, envelopes, recording book &c.

It was voted that an order be drawn on Treasury for the amount.

#### New Business

Secy informed the meeting of shortage of Application forms & Constitutions. It was voted that Secy, <sup>order</sup> 10 Constitutions at 50¢ & 25 Applications at 25¢. It was voted that Secy forward the per capita tax for November.

In Secy's report. Per dues \$1.35 Per one book 5¢.  
Paid out per Secy's expenses \$1.15 Total \$2.15.

The meeting then resolved to adjourn

Ch. King Recd Secy

(Communication)  
Secy read one from S. I. & L. C. informing us that the enclosed per capita tax forms for Aug, Sept & Oct, must be filled in, in order to allow him to forward us a receipt for same. It was voted the secy fill them in accordingly

23 Water Street  
Vancouver B.C.

Minutes of meeting for Dec 21<sup>st</sup> 1899  
was called to order at 8.30. Comrade Griffiths was  
elected to the chair, in the absence of Com. Jeffery.

Roll Call of Officers. Com's Gray & Jeffery were  
absent. Com's Hutton & King were present.

The reading of Minutes of Meeting held 21<sup>st</sup> inst.  
were adopted as correct.

Election and Admission of Candidates. Two members  
were elected, namely - John Brown 1303 Hornby Street  
Laborer & Geo. H. Yates Beattie Lane Laborer.

Payment of Dues was omitted on acct of absence of Gen.  
Secy.

Communications - One was read dealing with  
rent of Hall, stating that the S. L. P. had resolved to  
allow us the use of same for \$1.00 per month until such  
time as the membership increases. Also saying that Comrade  
Dalton will speak for the S. I. L. A. one night during a  
series of lectures. The communication was voted to be  
laid on table. - Unfinished Business -

It was resolved that all members in bad standing  
through sickness or unemployment have their Dues Cards  
remitted, & Secy insert same in By-Laws. It was voted  
that the By-Laws be adopted as amended. Voted that a  
list of the members be sent the I. & L. C. Resolved that  
the letter from I. & L. C. be raised from table. Voted  
that we accept S. L. P.'s offer re rent of Hall. ~~New Business~~

It was moved that all members in arrears be rejected &  
that Gen. Secy inform them of their standing.

Voted that Comrade Yates be Treasurer. ~~King~~

It was moved & carried that the meeting be adjourned.

Meeting of S. I. & L. A. held Jan 4<sup>th</sup> 1900  
was cancelled on the 11<sup>th</sup> inst. owing to Com.



23 Water Street  
Vancouver B.C.

The last meeting of the S. T. & L. A. was held on Dec. 4<sup>th</sup> 1899. Call to order at 8.30 Com. Griffiths was elected to the Chair in the absence of Com. Jeffery. Roll Call of Officers. Coms Gray Hutton & King were present Com. Jeffery was absent. Reading of Minutes of meeting held Nov 20<sup>th</sup> were adopted as read. Payment of dues Coms Hutton King & Griffiths paid for Dec. Secy handed Com Granthams for Nov & Com Brooks for the months previous. Secy handed over 5 cents for sale of one Fragar Pages.

Communications & Bills. Secy read a letter from Secy of S. T. & L. C. informing us that a list of the names of all members & a copy of the By-Laws for their consideration. With a view of allowing us a position in that body.

It was voted that the letter be laid on the table until further action. Secy ~~submitted~~ submitted a small account<sup>15</sup> for payment for stamp envelopes according book &c.

It was voted that an order be drawn on Treasury for the amount

#### New Business

Secy informed the meeting of shortage of Application forms & Constitutions. It was voted that Secy <sup>order</sup> order 10 Constitutions at 25 Application at 25<sup>00</sup>. It was voted that Secy forward the per capita tax for November.

Ym. Secy's report. Per dues \$1.35 Per one book 5<sup>00</sup>. Paid out per Secy's expenses \$1.15 Total \$2.

The meeting then resolved to adjourn.

Ch. King Secy.

(Communication)  
Secy read me from S. T. & L. C. informing us that the enclosed per capita tax forms for Aug, Sept & Oct must be filled in. In order to allow him to forward us a receipt for same. It was voted the secy fill them in accordingly.

D 3 5 9



Dalton's lecture on Trades Unions True & False.

Ch. King Secy

Minutes of meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> inst.

The meeting was called to order at 9 o'clock. Comrade Brown was elected to the Chair. Roll Call of Officers. Com. Gray Tre Secy. was absent. Comrades Yates & King were present. Reading of Minutes of previous meetings were adopted as read. (Election of Candidates)

One Candidate was elected & admitted namely - W. P. Evans Room 10 Turner Block Cordova Street. Voted that Payment of Dues, <sup>be</sup> deferred until next meeting.

Communications Secy read one from N. E. C. stating that the per capita tax has acknowledged also the Mileage tax including 30 proposition blanks, & 10 copies of the constitution. Also mentioning that new books are issued & that Locals must use them, & the per capita tax is now 2 cents per member, for which stamps must be used. The mileage tax was not understood, & it was voted that Secy. write the N. E. C. to inquire the meaning of same. At this stage the new Constitution was looked into & found that there's a difference between the new & the old constitution. Voted on communication that Comrades Hutton & King be a committee to inquire when the difference (if any) of the constitutions is & make their report at next meeting.

(New Business)

Voted that the Corres Secy. continue in office for another term of three months. Voted that the Chairman be elected at each consecutive meeting. Voted that Tre Secy. be ~~not~~ interviewed, re his duty towards the alliance & that Com. King & Evans represent the committee to call upon the Tre Secy. Voted that Treasurer be instructed to draw on treasury 1.50 to pay rent for Dec. & get receipt for same. Voted that we make a proposition to S. L. P. that we desire to hold a public meeting next Sunday week. Voted that Comrades Griffiths and Evans be the speakers. Voted that 25 stamps be ~~drawn~~ sent for, & order be drawn on treasury to pay for same & five cents

for M.O. Treasurer reported \$4.00 on hand. Voted that report be accepted. Moved & carried that we adjourn.

Ed King Secy.

Minutes of Meeting for Jan 18, 1900

The meeting was called to order at 8 o'clock Reading of minutes of previous meeting were adopted as read.

All Officers were present at Roll Call

One application for membership was accepted. Comrade Mc Donald. Payment of Dues. Comrades Evans, Palm, Gray being paid up. Report of Committees. Comrades Evans & King represent the committee to inquire into the negligence of attending meetings by the Fin Secy Com Gray reported that the comrade promised to attend more regularly. Voted the report be accepted. The report of committee Hutton & King re difference of the constitution was that the variance was considerable & would require a great amount of time & trouble to rectify. Voted that report be accepted.

(Unfinished Business)

Voted on a motion that the new constitution be adopted. Voted that election of Chairman be laid over <sup>or New Business</sup> also advertising of Sunday's meeting on acct of suggestions relating to them. (New Business)

Voted on motion that Coms Griffiths & Evans as speakers for Sunday's Public meeting be rescinded. Voted that Comrade Griffiths act as Chairman. Voted that it be tried to get a free adv. in Friday & Saturday's issue of the Province & Advertiser also pay for an adv. in the following issues of Saturday & Sunday morning. Voted that Coms Griffiths & King represent adv committee & they draw \$1.00 on Treasury to pay for advertising. Voted that Sunday's meeting be held in the S. L. F. Hall & Comrade Lewis be the speaker.

Voted that the advertisement all upon the Trades Unions (in particular to attend the meeting) Voted to take up a collection - Com Mc Donald be the collector.

(Receipts - Expenses) Treasurer reported received 1.00 per dues & initiation fee. Voted to adjourn <sup>Ed King</sup> Secy

## Dalton's lecture on Trades Unions True &amp; False.

Ch. King Secy

Minutes of meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> inst.

The meeting was called to order at 9 o'clock. Comrade Brown was elected to the Chair. Roll Call of Officers. Com. Gray & Secy were absent. Comrades Yates & King were present. Reading of Minutes of previous meetings were adopted as read. (Election of Candidates)

One Candidate was elected & admitted namely - W. P. Evans Room 10 Turner Block Cordova Street. Voted that Payment of Dues <sup>be</sup> deferred until next meeting.

Communications Secy read one from N. E. C. stating that the per capita tax was acknowledged, also the Mileage tax including 30 proposition blanks, & 10 copies of the constitution.

Also mentioning that new books are issued & that Locals must use them, & the per capita tax is now 2 cents per member, for which stamps must be used. The mileage tax was not understood, & it was voted that Secy. write the N. E. C. to inquire the meaning of same. At this stage the new constitution was looked into & found that there's a difference between the new & the old constitution. Voted on communication that Comrades

Hutton & King be a committee to inquire where the difference (if any) of the constitutions is, & make their report at next meeting.

(New Business)

Voted that the Corres. Secy continue in office for another term of three months. Voted that the Chairman be elected at each consecutive meeting. Voted that Fin. Secy be ~~not~~ interviewed, re his duty towards the alliance, & that Com. King & Evans represent the committee to call upon the Fin. Secy. Voted that Treasurer be instructed to draw on treasury 1.50 to pay rent for Dec. & get receipt for same. Voted that we make a proposition to S. L. P. that we desire to hold a public meeting next Sunday week. Voted that Comrades Griffiths and Evans be the speakers. Voted that 25 stamps be drawn rent for, & order be drawn of on treasury to pay for same & five cents



for M.O. Treasurer reported \$4.00 on hand. Voted that report be accepted. Moved & carried that we adjourn.

E.H. King Secy.

Minutes of Meeting for Jan 18. 1900

The meeting was called to order at 8 o'clock. Reading of minutes of previous meeting were adopted as read.

All Officers were present at Roll call

One application for membership was accepted. Comrade Mc Donald. Payment of Dues. Comrades Evans, Palm, Gray & King paid up. Report of Committee. Comrades Evans & King represent the committee to inquire into the negligence of attending meetings by the Sin Secy Com Gray report that the comrade promised to attend more regularly. Voted the report be accepted. The report of committee Hutton & King re difference of the constitution was that the variance was considerable & would require a great amount of time & trouble to fix it. Voted that report be accepted.

(Unfinished Business)

Voted on a motion that the new constitution be adopted. Voted that election of Chairman be laid over on New Business. also advertising of Sunday's meeting on acct of suggestions relating to them. (New Business)

Voted on motion that Coms Griffiths & Evans as speakers for Sunday's Public meeting be rescinded. Voted that Comrade Griffiths act as Chairman. Voted that it be tried to get a free adv. in Friday & Saturday's issue of the Province & Advertiser also pay for an adv. in the following issues of Sat night & Sunday morning. Voted that Coms Griffiths & King represent adv committee & they draw \$1.00 on Treasury to pay for advertising. Voted that Sunday's meeting be held in the S. L. F. Hall & Comrade Lawry be the speaker.

Voted that the advertisement call upon the Trades Unions (in particular) to attend the meeting. Voted to take up a collection & Com Mc Donald be the collector.

(Receipts & Expenses) Treasurer reported received 1.00 per dues & Voted to adjourn. E.H. King Secy initiation fee.

est.  
ade  
Officers.  
King  
ings  
Evans  
at  
ating  
agitate  
titution.  
urt  
for  
under  
re the  
looked  
the  
les  
erence  
other  
elected  
e. be  
hat Com  
tin. Secy  
y 1.50  
we make  
blic meet  
his and  
a sent  
five cents

Voted Treasurer's report be accepted. Voted <sup>At King Reed Secy.</sup> to adjourn.

Report of Public Meeting held as previously resolved. Comrade Griffiths as Chairman called the meeting to order about 8.15. He addressed a few remarks to the audience on the object & motive of the S. T. & L. A. & wound up by introducing Comrade Lawry as speaker of the evening.

The Comrade from Seattle when commencing appeared to be somewhat disappointed at the small attendance present (It may be attributed to counter attractions) But as he proceeded the very attentive attitude <sup>of the audience</sup> must have restored what numbers could not do, for he waded into his subject with all the earnestness & ability of only those who can so thoroughly aquainted & versed in the very important subject of Old and New Trade Unionism. As usual the S. T. & L. A. had another crowning victory by disqualifying the old & incompetent method of "No Politics in the Union" and convincing the audience of the utter impossibility of coping with <sup>the</sup> aggressive tactics resorted to by our Political Masters. On retirement of the speaker Com Mc Donald took up the collection amounting to 95 cents. After a few questions were put & answered followed by a few remarks of the S. T. & L. A. and S. L. P. members including a few long words from out-siders. The meeting drew to a close at 10.30 P.M. At King Reed Secy.

Business Meeting of G. A. 200 S. T. & L. A. held Feb 1st 1900 Comrade Sutton elected Chairman.

The meeting was called to order at 8.40

One officer was present at roll-call Comrades King & Gray absent.

Reading of minutes of previous meeting ~~and~~ were adopted as read. One application for membership was accepted Comrade H. A. Flowers.

Payment of dues Comrade Jeffery paid.

Receipts and Expenses Treasurer reported \$3.65 in treasury

Voted that we adjourn. J. Brown. Rec. Sec. Pro. tem.

Roll Call  
Reading of  
Voted the

Voted the  
Voted the

Voted the

Voted the

Voted the  
Voted the

Expense  
Voted to

Minutes of Meeting S. L. P. Feb 15<sup>th</sup> 1900

Called to order at 8:30 Comrade Evans elected to the Chair.

Roll Call of Officers. Comrade Gates absent only.

Reading of minutes of previous meeting adopted as read.

Voted that payment of dues be laid over until arrival of Due Cards  
(Unfinished Business)

Voted that Hall rent \$1.50 be paid to S. L. P.

Voted that Comrade King be empowered to draw on treasury for same.  
(New Business)

Voted that Comrade Flowers be Treasurer Pro. Tem. and in case the present treasurer be unable to continue in office that the money in Treasury be handed over to the new officer.

Voted that we make arrangements with S. L. P. to hold a Public meeting on Sunday the 25<sup>th</sup> of Feb 1900 Under the Auspices of S. L. P.

Voted that Comrade Evans be the speaker & Comrade King act as Chairman

Voted that Secy. send for 1 doz. buttons at cost of 25 cts & draw on Treasury for payment of same.

Expenses Hall rent \$1.50 1 doz. buttons 25 cts M.O. 5 cts Total \$1.80

Voted to adjourn. Letting Secy

Public Meeting held in the S. L. P. Hall  
326 Cordova St. Comrades Evans speaker & King Chairman

The meeting was called to order shortly after 8 o'clock, altho the audience was not a very large one it was attentive. The subject was Labor & Politics of which the speaker was well versed on, & during the proceedings he was enabled to effectively & clearly point out the utter impossibility of the "Pure & Simple" Union to cope with the numerous difficulties surrounding them at the same quoting many of the unfruitful strikes happening in England & America also referring to the present strike of the Vancouver Longshoremen's Union!

The meeting would undoubtedly have been a great success had it not been for the ~~fact that the speaker~~ ~~only enough to attract the attention of the speaker.~~

all of which drifted into personalities. The collection amounted \$125. It was drawn to a close at 10:30 P. M.

Voted

Business Meeting held Thursday March 1st 1900 in S. L. P. Hall 326 Cordova  
Comrade Gates in the chair

Voted

Roll Call - Comrade King absent.

Voted that Minutes of previous meeting be postponed until next business meeting, reason that Secy King absent  
Financial Secy Report adopted on motion  
Treasurer's Report adopted on motion

Voted

Voted

Voted

Voted

New Business - Voted that Treasurer pay to S. L. P. \$15.00 per one month's rent February and get a receipt for same.

Voted that Gen Secy prepare a list of members in good <sup>or bad</sup> standing and report same at next business meeting

Vote

Voted that Recd. Secy send for 500 copies of Manifesto of S. L. P. and draw on treasury for same.

Voted

Voted

Receipts & expenses - Hall rent \$15.00 Manifestos 85.00  
Balance on hand \$1.00

Voted that we adjourn. J. Brown. Rec. Sec. Pro. Tem.

Vancouver March 25th 1900

Voted

Business Meeting of S. L. P. Alliance with Comrade Flowers in the chair. Roll Call of Officers found all present. Reading of Minutes of Business Meeting held Feb 15th adopted as read. Report of Public Meeting voted that the report be altered in relation to the P. & Labor Champ. Voted the minutes be adopted as corrected. Minutes of business meeting of March 1st adopted as read. Secy read a communication from Gen Secy saying that 2000 copies of the manifesto had been sent whereas only 102 could be counted, also 25 due stamps whereas 50 had been sent. Also enclosed was a circular addressed to the S. L. P. - The S. L. P. appealing for aid to the daily People.

Voted

Voted

Voted

Voted that the circular be laid on table for labor question

Voted that Secy write & inform the Gen Secy of the shortage of manifestos that he has made inquiries in relation to the money previously sent

Voted

- amounted  
326 Cordova  
business  
on this rent  
d report  
L.A.  
25
- for due cards ~~and stamps~~.  
Voted that communication re Hall Rent of S. L. P. be filed.  
(Report of Committee) Secy reported that he was not aware  
that he was to report on members in bad standing  
Voted that Secy have an extension of time for that purpose.  
(New Business)  
Voted that Recd Secy send for 1 doz buttons all came to members at ten cents each.  
Voted that payment of the extra number of stamps be deferred for next business meeting  
(The Labor Question)  
Voted that the circular in reference to Daily People be raised from the table.  
Voted that the Secy write the S. L. P. asking them to cooperate with us in giving  
aid to the Daily People by holding a celebration on the 1st of May '08  
— Treasurer Reported 12¢ on hand.  
Voted that receipt of Hall rent paid up to March 2<sup>nd</sup> be handed over to Recd Secy.  
Voted that Secy report be ~~not~~ accepted.  
Voted to adjourn. At King Recd Secy.

- 20<sup>th</sup> 1900  
Alliance  
Officers  
Meeting  
ing voted  
to Champ  
business  
unication  
rd been  
whereas.  
to the  
ily People  
that  
sent
- Business Meeting of S. L. P. of  
April 9<sup>th</sup> Comrade Brown in the Chair Roll Call of Officers  
all present. Reading of minutes of business meeting of March 20<sup>th</sup>  
Voted they be adopted as read. (Election of Candidates) Comrade James Lee  
laborer 1303 Hornby St Vancouver applied for admittance.  
Voted that he be accepted & admitted. (Communication) Secy read  
one from Gen Secy dated March 31<sup>st</sup> stating that the letter sent  
him dated Jan 12<sup>th</sup> was found, & saying the stamps had been forwarded  
& due books was sent with this letter.  
Voted that Secy draw on treasury 45¢ to pay for the extra stamps & due books  
and the communication be filed.  
L.A. 263 of Seattle Wash. applied for the transfer of Comrade  
W. A. L. Griffiths to their Local Alliance stamps were enclosed for  
payment of the Comrade's dues (three mths).  
Voted on motion that the letter be filed & Secy forward transfer accordingly  
Secy read a circular from the Board of Trustees of the  
"People" appealing to us for aid & comfort to that organ.  
Voted on motion that Secy write the Officials informing them that





June 7<sup>th</sup> 1900

Business <sup>meeting</sup> was called by Secy for the members to consider  
 a act on changing the local from a Gen. Laborer's Alliance into  
 a mixed Alliance. Comrade Evans was elected to the Chair  
 Roll Call of Officers found all absent except Secy.

Reading of minutes of Business meeting held April 9<sup>th</sup> 1900.

Voted on motion they be accepted as read.

Comrade Griffiths submitted a transfer from ~~section~~ Seattle  
 local Alliance S. L. L.

Voted on motion the comrade be accepted.

Secy read a communication from Gen Secy

Voted on motion the letter be laid over for new business.

(New Business)

Voted on motion the letter from Gen Secy be raised from the table

Voted on motion the Charter be returned to be replaced by a mixed  
 Alliance and order be drawn on treasury for 50¢ to pay for same  
 including 25¢

Voted on motion that we continue this meeting on Sunday the 3<sup>rd</sup>  
 at 2:30 P.M. C. P. King Recd Secy

The meeting was continued as previously resolved.

Business was proceeded with by receiving applications to the local  
 Three applicants were initiated a Spencer Guy Williams &  
 J. Kilkosky.

Voted that the name of the local be called Pioneer Mixed Alliance.

Voted on motion that the offices be filled.

Voted on motion that Comrade Lee be Gen Secy.

Voted on motion that the resolution in reference to the so-called Socialist  
 Party be published in the three local papers & the official  
 Organ of the Party.

Voted on motion the by-law be amended by meeting on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday  
 in each month at 8 P.M.

Voted on motion that the local offer the S. L. P. 50 cents per month for  
 hall rent.

Voted on motion to send for 10 constitutions & Secy draw on treasury for <sup>same</sup>

Voted to adjourn. C. P. King Recd Secy.



subscription

ending was  
a correct

give a

the  
21st

\$1.50

. 50

\$1.20

\$1.50

\$1.50

. 85

. 50

7.75

with  
be accepted

now on

June 7<sup>th</sup> 1900

Business <sup>meeting</sup> was called by Secy for the members to consider  
& act on changing the local from a Gen. Laborer's Alliance into  
a mixed Alliance. Comrade Evans was elected to the Chair  
Roll Call & Officers found all absent except Secy.

Reading of minutes of Business meeting held April 9<sup>th</sup> 1900.

Voted on motion they be accepted as read.

Comrade Griffiths submitted a transfer from ~~Section~~ Seattle  
local Alliance to L.L.

Voted on motion the Comrade be accepted.

Secy read a communication from Gen Secy

Voted on motion the letter be laid over for new business

(New Treasurer)

Voted on motion the letter from Gen Secy be raised from the table

Voted on motion the Charter be returned to be replaced by a mixed  
alliance and order be drawn on treasury for 50¢ to pay for same  
including M.O. 50¢

Voted on motion that we continue this meeting on Sunday the 3<sup>rd</sup> inst  
at 2:30 P.M. C.P. King Recd Secy

The meeting was continued as previously resolved.

• Business was proceeded with by receiving applications to the local  
Three applicants were initiated Spencer G. Williams &  
J. Hilkosky.

Voted that the name of the local be called Pioneer Mixed Alliance.

Voted on motion that the officers be filled.

Voted on motion that Comrade Lee be Gen Secy.

Voted on motion that the resolution in reference to the so-called Socialist  
Party be published in the three local papers & the official  
Organ of the Party.

Voted on motion the by-law be amended by meeting on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Friday  
in each month at 8 P.M.

Voted on motion that the local offer the S. L. P. 50 cents per month for  
hall rent.

Voted on motion to send for 10 constitutions & Secy draw on treasury <sup>same</sup> for

Voted to adjourn. C.P. King Recd Secy.

Business Meeting of L.A. 250 June 15<sup>th</sup> 1900  
Called to order 8:00 P.M.

Comrade Evans elected Chairman  
(Roll Call of Officers)

All present except Com. Gates Treasurer

Reading of Minutes of meeting previously held adopted as read  
(Payment of Dues)

Comrades Spencer Griffiths being paid.  
(New Business)

Voted on motion that the Officers of Organiser & Sergeant-at-Arms be elected.

Com. Griffiths elected Organiser

Com. Wilkowsky elected Sergeant-at-Arms.

Voted on motion a clause be inserted in By-Laws that the local have  
10 minutes recess for payment of dues.

Voted on motion the Fin. Secy send for 25 due stamps & draw on treasury  
for same including M.O. 50.

Voted on motion that the resolution drawn up & adopted as read.  
Pre sent to the local papers for publication

Voted to Adjourn C. King Read Verily

Business Meeting L.A. 250 July 20<sup>th</sup> 1900  
Called to order 8 P.M.

Comrade Hutton in the Chair

Roll Call of Officers. All present Treasurer excepted  
Reading Minutes of previous meeting accepted as  
read.

Payment of dues Hutton King Williams  
Griffiths Lee & Evans paid

Communication from Secy re due stamps  
receipt for same.

Voted on motion the letter be filed & receipt handed over to  
Recd. Secy.

New Business

Voted on motion order be drawn on treasury for \$100 as  
payment for hall rent.

Vote  
Vote  
Vote  
Vote  
Vote  
Vote  
Vote



Receipts \$2.65 Expenses \$1.22 On hand \$1.65  
Voted to adjourn. C. H. King Recd. Secy.

Special Business Meeting July 22<sup>nd</sup> 1900  
Comrade Williams in the chair

Meeting called to consider letter from Gen. Secy.  
He calling for report as to standing of the local for the  
quarters ending March & June Also in reference to Daily P.

Voted on motion the letters be filed & Secy send in report to  
Gen. Secy.

Voted on motion Gen. Secy draw on Treasury 50¢ for due  
stamps C. H. King Recd. Secy

Business Meeting ~~July~~ Aug 14<sup>th</sup> 1900

Called to order at 8 o'clock P. M.

Comrade ~~Williams~~ elected to the chair

Roll Call of Officers All present except Treasurer

Reading of minutes of Business Meeting July 20<sup>th</sup> 1900

Voted that minutes be accepted as read.

Reading of minutes of Special Business July 22<sup>nd</sup>

Voted they be accepted as read.

Election of Candidates William Yates Painter accepted.

Paid Dues of Lie Williams W. Flowers J. Hutton

New Business

Voted that they write Treasurer if inconvenient to attend to duty  
that he be asked to resign

Voted that three (3) Dollars be drawn on treasury to be sent to Gen

Secy for the strikers in Davis cigar factory, including the  
amount subscribed by the individual members of local.

W. Yates applied for admission to the local.

Voted that the same be accepted & admitted.

Receipts 60¢ Expenses 50¢

Voted to adjourn.

C. H. King  
Recd Secy

900

as read

ns be elected.

local have

w on treasury

s read.

20<sup>th</sup> 1900

were excepted  
accepted as

liams

se stamps

over to

\$1.00 as

July 2<sup>nd</sup> 1900

At business meeting of S. I. & L. A.  
held 20<sup>th</sup> inst it was voted that Lin Seay be  
instructed to draw on ~~the~~ treasury \$100 to pay for  
hall rent.

Chas King  
Recd Seay

0 316-7